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From: Che McFartin D O C K ET
To: Docket Optical System 06'AFC‘1 0
Date: 5/2/2007 5:07:29 PM

Subject: Starwood Power 06-AFC-10 Additional Traffic Question DATE MY 0 2 20
Please docket this for Starwood Power 06-AFC-10 orpap, WO

>>> <Amy_Gramlich@URSCorp.com> 04/05/07 4:27 PM >>>

Che,

Please see the e-mail below in response to the traffic question raised as a follow up to Data Request
Responses. Midway will follow the recommendations of the School District and conduct proper
coordination during Project construction activities to minimize construction conflicts with the school bus
stop. Please let us know if you have any questions or need any further information. Thank you!

Kindly,

Amy Gramlich,

Environmental Specialist

URS Corporation

1615 Murray Canyon Road, Suite 1000
San Diego, CA 92108
WWW.Urscorp.com

Tel: 619.294.9400 ex:1151
Fax:619.293.7920
amy_gramlich@urscorp.com

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential. If you receive this message in error or are not the
intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information and you should
destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.

-—-- Forwarded by Amy Gramlich/SanDiego/URSCorp on 04/05/2007 04:18 PM -—--

Noel Casil/SantaAna/URSCorp
03/29/2007 01:19 PM
To

Angela Leiba/SanDiego/URSCorp@URSCorp
cc

Amy Gramlich/SanDiego/JURSCorp@URSCorp
Subject

Re: Fw: Traffic Question Re: Follow up Questions to Data Responses for Starwood PowerAngela - Our
Mendota School District Contact Mr. Ralph Meza said that the school bus, picks up an approximate range
of 18-25 students at the Panoche stop near the existing substation. Apparently, there are some minor
roads coming from the farms and farmworker/parents leave their kids at the "staging area” where the
school bus picks them up. The student numbers are the observed range of bus riders as some kids might
sometimes get dropped at the schools on some days, or have doctors appointments or sports activities.

The findings is that even though the apartments and residences across the street will be gone, there will
still be a substantial number of students coming from other sources. It is recommended that the proponent
and its contractor to coordinate with the school district regarding potential conflicts with planned
construction activities at or near the existing bus stop. One option that need to be considered is to relocate
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the "staging area” (bus pick up) further away (more like east , less traffic) from the construction site.

Thanks,
Noel

Noel V. Casil, Pt

Senior Transportation Engineer
URS Corporation

2020 E. First Street, Suite 400
Santa Ana, CA 92705

Tel: 714.835.6886

Direct: 714.433.7662

Fax: 714.973.4086 (NEW FAX)

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential. If you receive this message in error or are not the
intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information and you shouid
destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.

Angela Leiba/SanDiego/URSCorp

Angela Leiba/SanDiego/URSCorp
03/29/2007 11:56 AM
To

Noel Casil/SantaAna/URSCorp@URSCorp
cc

Amy Gramiich/SanDiego/URSCorp@URSCorp
Subject

Re: Fw: Traffic Question Re: Follow up Questions to Data Responses for Starwood PowerlLet me and
Amy know as soon as you get the answers we need, thanks Noel!

Angela Leiba, GISP

Senior Project Manager
(IS Manager/Visual Resource Specialist
URS Corporation

1615 Murray Canyon Road
Suite 1000

San Diego, CA 92108
WWW.Urscorp.com

cell: 619.888.5542

tel: 619.294.9400
fax:619.293.7920
angela_leiba@urscorp.com

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential. If you receive this message in error or are not the

intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information and you should
destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.

Noel Casil/SantaAna/URSCorp
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Noe! Casil/SantaAna/URSCorp
03/28/2007 03:34 PM
To

Angela Leiba/SanDiego/URSCorp@URSCorp
cc

Amy Gramlich/SanDiego/URSCorp@URSCorp
Subject

Re: Fw: Traffic Question Re: Follow up Questions {o Data Responses for Starwood PowerAngela - 1 got a
hold of an official with the Mendota School District and he promised to call me back for the information.
Mendota Unified School District

1200 Belmont Ave, Mendota CA

Jose Alcaide ~ 559-655-4942
CBO — Chief Business Officer

Mr. Alcaide will call back to give the number of school kids currently being picked near the substation
along Panoche Road.
Our original contact Ralph Meza with the school transportation has not returned my call from yesterday:.

Thanks,
Noel

Noel V. Casil, PE

Senior Transportation Engineer
URS Corporation ,
2020 E. First Street, Suite 400
Santa Ana, CA 92705

Tel: 714.835.6886

Direct: 714.433.7662

Fax: 714.973.4086 (NEW FAX)

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential. If you receive this message in error or are not the
intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information and you should
destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.

Angela Leiba/SanDiego/URSCorp

Angela Leiba/SanDiego/URSCorp
03/28/2007 12:05 PM
To

Noel Casil/SantaAna/URSCorp@URSCorp
cc

"Che McFarlin" <Cmcfarli@energy.state.ca.us>, Amy Gramlich/SanDiego/URSCorp@URSCorp, "Rich
Weiss" <rweiss@houston.rr.com>
Subject

Fw: Traffic Question Re: Follow up Questions to Data Responses for Starwood PowerNoel,
Please provide via email and | will also include in our official responses, thanks!
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Angela Leiba, GISP

Senior Project Manager

GIS Manager/Visual Resource Specialis
URS Corporation '
1615 Murray Canyon Road

Suite 1000

San Diego, CA 92108
WWW.Urscorp.com

celi: 619.888.5542

tel: 619.294.9400

fax:619.293.7920
angela_leiba@urscorp.com

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential. If you receive this message in error or are not the
intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information and you should
destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.

—-— Forwarded by Angela Leiba/SanDiego/URSCorp on 03/28/2007 12:03 PM ---—-

"Che McFarlin" <Cmcfarii@energy.state.ca.us>

03/27/2007 04:52 PM

To

<Angela_Leiba@URSCorp.com>

cc

Subject

Re: Traffic Question Re: Follow up Questions to Data Responses for Starwood Power

If you have the info you can just send it to us via e-mail or include it with the rest of the responses,

whichever you'd prefer. In either case our fraffic specialist will be at the workshop to discuss.

I'm going to be out of the office the rest of this week but if something important arises please direct it
Eileen but feel free to call me on my cell at (916) 296-1863.

Che McFarlin

Siting Project Manager
California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

tel: 916.651.0965
fax: 916.654.3882

>>> <Angela_Leiba@URSCorp.com> 03/27/07 3:41 PM >>>

I'm pretty sure our traffic guy got a hold of the schoo! district and asked those same questions. I've cc'd
him on this email. Noel - can you provide input? Che - do you want us to include as a formal response?
Just let me know.

Angela Leiba, GISP
Senior Project Manager
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GIS Manager/Visual Resource Specialist

URS Corporation

1615 Murray Canyon Road

Suite 1000

San Diego, CA 92108

WWW.Urscorp.com

cell: 619.888.5542

tel: 619.294.9400

fax:619.293.7920

angela_leiba@urscorp.com

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential. If you receive this message in error or are not the
intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information and you shouid
destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.

" height="16">"Che McFarlin" <Cmcfarli@energy.state.ca.us>

"Che McFarlin" <Cmcfarli@energy.state.ca.us>
03/27/2007 03:34 PMTo

<Angela_Leiba@URSCorp.com>cc
<ron.watkins@calpeak.com>, <rweiss@houston.rr.com>, <Amy_Gramlich@URSCorp.com>Subject

Traffic Question Re: Follow up Questions to Data Responses for Starwood Power

Angela,

We have one more question related to traffic that we'd like answered to assess the potential for
construction conflicts with the school bus and children. Are there school age children, who ride the bus, in
the other nearby residences? We've tried to contact the school bus driver to obtain this information but
have not received a response.

Thanks

Che McFarlin

Siting Project Manager
California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

tel: 916.651.0965
fax: 916.654.3882



